
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

AGENDA 
December 2, 2014 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum                    A. D’Ascenzo 
   
2. Approval of Agenda – December 2, 2014 (Pages 1 – 2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – September 16, 2014 (Pages 3 – 7) 

Approval of Examination Minutes – September 17, 2014 and September 24, 2014 (Pages 
8 – 9) 

 
4. Examination Results (Pages 10 – 12) 

A. Journey Plumber – September 17, 2014 
B. Master Plumber – September 17, 2014 
C. Plumbing Contractor – September 24, 2014 

 
5. Applicants Appearing Before the Board (Pages 13 – 35) 

A. Bruce, James F. Journey Plumber 
B. Showalter, Mark A. Journey Plumber  
C. Rogers, Charles P. Master Plumber 
D. Toepp, Jeffrey A. Master Plumber 

 
6. New Products (Pages 36 – 50)                J. Madziar 

A. MIFAB Inc., Big Max Large Plastic Grease Interceptors, Models XL-MI-G-PL-
750 and XL-MI-G-PL-1150, BCCP-14-010 

 
7. Chief’s Report                J. Madziar 

   A. At Your Pace Online 2012 Plumbing Code Update Course Application 
 
8.   Legislative Update         

 
9. Unfinished Business (Pages 51 – 53) 

Page 1 of 54



State Plumbing Board Agenda 
Page 2 
December 2, 2014 
 

  A. NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, NH, SV, and  
   ZFBE, BCCP-14-008 
 

10. New Business          
 
11.   Approval of the 2015 State Plumbing Board Schedule (Page 54) 
 
12. Public Comment 
 
13. Next Meeting – March 3, 2015 
 
14. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 54



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

MINUTES 
September 16, 2014 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson  None 
Mr. Curt McNitt      
Mr. Aaron Fedewa 
Mr. Daniel Nixon 
Mr. Steve Busch 
Mr. Walter Maner 
Ms. Dana DeBruyn 
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 
Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Andy Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 
Mrs. Sara Leiby, Secretary, Plumbing Division 
Ms. Diane Barmes, Review Analyst, Office of Administrative Services 
Ms. Jennifer Little, Word Processing Assistant, Plumbing Division 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Ms. Cindy Maher, MPMCA  
Mr. Mark Bottai, Master Applicant 
Mr. Ronald Marinelli, Master Applicant 
Mr. Bick Singh, NewAge Casting Company, LP 
Mr. Pat McQuillan, NewAge Casting Company, LP 
Mr. Frank Stellner, Apprentice Applicant 
Mr. Barry Pines, Code Study and Development 
Mr. Dave Parney, CISPI 
 

Page 3 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 5 
September 16, 2014 
 
Mr. Rob Costello, Charlotte Pipe and Foundry 
Mr. John Burke, Burke Agency/Charlotte 
Mr. William Grayzar, ASPE-EMC 
Mr. George Johnston, Balfrey and Johnston 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson D’Ascenzo called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  A quorum was present 
at that time. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

Board Member Busch moved to approve the agenda for the September 16, 2014 State 
Plumbing Board meeting.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
Board Member Maner moved to approve the board minutes from the July 16, 2014 
meeting.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF EXAMINATION MINUTES 
 

Board Member Maner moved to approve the examination minutes of the Journey 
Plumber, Master Plumber, and Plumbing Contractor Examinations held on July 17, 2014.  
Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
      5. APPLICANTS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD  

 
A. Mr. Mark L. Bottai, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Bottai provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 
 After a discussion with Mr. Bottai regarding his qualifications to take the Master 

Plumber Examination, Board Member Maner moved to allow Mr. Bottai to take 
the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Mr. Ronald J. Marinelli, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board 

requesting permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Mr. Marinelli 
provided documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 

  

Page 4 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 5 
September 16, 2014 
 

After a discussion with Mr. Marinelli regarding his qualifications to take the 
Master Plumber Examination, Board Member Maner moved to allow Mr. 
Marinelli to take the Master Plumber Examination.  Board Member McNitt 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
6. NEW PRODUCTS 

 
A. NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, NH, SV, and 

ZFBE, BCCP-14-008 
 

Mr. Bick Singh and Mr. Pat McQuillan presented the Board a product approval 
request from NewAge Casting Company, LP, for Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, 
NH, SV, and ZFBE. 
 
Mr. Dave Parney, CISPI, provided information regarding the standards for Cast-
iron pipe and additional information in opposition to the petition for product 
approval.  Mr. Barry Pines, Code Study and Development, and Mr. George 
Johnston, Balfrey and Johnston, made inquiries regarding the product’s use. 

 
Following a review and discussion with Mr. Singh and Mr. Pat McQuillan, Board 
Member Busch moved to postpone the product review for consideration of 
product approval until the December 2, 2014 Board meeting to allow time for the 
petitioner to provide additional documentation from NSF clarifying which 
specific facilities are certified under the China facility listing and information 
regarding which 3rd party inspection agency is responsible for conducting 
certification to Annex A1.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
7. GOOD MORAL CHARACTER REVIEWS  
 

A. Mr. Carl J. Brandt, Apprentice Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 
scheduled for good moral character review for processing of Plumbing Apprentice 
Registration. 

 
Following review of the report of the Bureau of Construction Codes and the 
application, Board Member Maner moved to deny Mr. Brandt of good moral 
character for registration as a plumbing apprentice.  Board Member Fedewa 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

B. Mr. William J. Guy, Apprentice Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 
scheduled for good moral character review for processing of Plumbing Apprentice 
Registration. 

 
Following review of the report of the Bureau of Construction Codes and the 
application, Board Member Nixon moved to deny Mr. Guy of good moral 

Page 5 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 5 
September 16, 2014 
 

 

character for registration as a plumbing apprentice.  Board Member DeBruyn 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
C. Mr. Jeffrey M. Henning, Apprentice Applicant, did not appear before the Board 

as scheduled for good moral character review for processing of Plumbing 
Apprentice Registration. 

 
Following review of the report of the Bureau of Construction Codes and the 
application, Board Member Nixon moved to deny Mr. Henning of good moral 
character for registration as a plumbing apprentice.  Board Member DeBruyn 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

D. Mr. Frank R. Stellner, Apprentice Applicant, appeared before the Board 
requesting good moral character approval for processing of Plumbing Apprentice 
Registration. 
 
Following review of the report of the Bureau of Construction Codes, the 
application, reference documents provided by applicant, and discussion with Mr. 
Stellner, Board Member Busch moved to deny Mr. Stellner of good moral 
character for registration as a plumbing apprentice.  Board Member Nixon 
seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

         
8.   CHIEF’S REPORT 

 
Mr. Madziar provided information on the following: 
 
A. The September examinations will be the first exams conducted under the 2012 

Michigan Plumbing Code. 
 
 B. The Plumbing Division hired Mr. David Yeager to a 1 year limited term plumbing 

inspector position.  Mr. Walt Reynolds, state plumbing inspector currently off on 
sick leave, recently notified the Division of his plan to retire at the end of 
September.  

 
C. On September 24, 2014 the code committee plans to complete their work on the 

2012 Residential Code.  Mr. Madziar is assessing changes from the 2012 IRC to 
the 2015 IRC for the upcoming public hearing to determine whether we go 
forward with the 2015 residential code or not.   

 
D. On July 23, 2014 Mr. Madziar attended the NSF Plastics Committee meeting in 

Ann Arbor. 
 

      9. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  
 

None 

Page 6 of 54



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 5 of 5 
September 16, 2014 
 
      10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 
A. Mr. Patrick C. Hood, Journey Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 

scheduled. 
 
 Board Member Nixon moved to deny Mr. Hood to take the Journey Plumber 

Examination.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

  
 11. NEW BUSINESS 
 

None 
 

      12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A. Mr. Barry Pines, Code Study and Development, commented on license 
requirements for backflow certification and that concrete grease interceptors are 
no longer addressed in the code. 

 
      13. NEXT MEETING 

 
December 2, 2014

      14. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Member Busch moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:30 a.m. Eastern Standard 
Time.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 
 
Chairperson Anthony D’Ascenzo  

 

Page 7 of 54



Page 8 of 54



Page 9 of 54



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 
 September 17, 2014 
 
 
Journey Plumber Address 
 
ALLERA, JOSEPH J MONROE MI 
 
ALLOR, DANIEL C III SOUTH LYON MI 
 
ARCHER, DONALD E JR LINDEN MI 
 
BENTLEY, JACQUIS L GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
COGAN, ALEXANDER R MUNGER MI 
 
CORNWELL, DANIEL P CADILLAC MI 
 
HILL, TODD R MADISON HGTS MI 
 
KUKLA, JOHN W ESSEXVILLE MI 
 
PATTERSON, ANDREW J MT PLEASANT MI 
 
POSTMA, COREY M LOWELL MI 
 
RAUS, SARAH K PINCKNEY MI 
 
TURNER, ANDREW C METAMORA MI 
 
VANKAMMEN, JORGE K GOWEN MI 
 
 

Page 10 of 54



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 
 September 17, 2014 
 
 
Master Plumber Address 
 
BRIX, MYRIL A III WAUSAUKEE WI 
 
BROCK, DOUGLAS J HARTLAND MI 
 
DORMAN, KRISTOFER A METAMORA MI 
 
ESTELLE, ERIC J ALLEGAN MI 
 
KAISER, MATTHEW M HERRON MI 
 
MARSH, DAVID L II PONTIAC MI 
 
MASSEY, ROBERT J JR BELLAIRE MI 
 
MESSICK, WILLIAM L MILFORD MI 
 
MIZZI, ISAAC W MADISON HGTS MI 
 
NORTON, STEVE G BRIGHTON MI 
 
OBERLIN, SHAWN L LAKEVIEW MI 
 
SANMIGUEL, ORLANDO D FLAT ROCK MI 
 
SCHROTENBOER, BRIAN M ZEELAND MI 
 
SOMERDYKE, DONALD P III GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
WALTON, MICHAEL J MT PLEASANT MI 
 
WARNER, PATRICK F BERRIEN SPRINGS MI 
 
WEISS, KURT A ST HELEN MI 
 
 

Page 11 of 54



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 
 September 24, 2014 
 
 
Plumbing Contractor Address 
 
BELLFY, ZACHARY R HUDSON MI 
 
BOTTAI, MARK L SAINT HELENA ISLAND SC 
 
DOLETZKY, DANIEL D II LIVONIA MI 
 
EADS, JEFFREY C BAY CITY MI 
 
FISK, CHRISTOPHER R SPRING LAKE MI 
 
FLAUGHER, MARK S GRAND LEDGE MI 
 
HOOPER, COREY TRAVERSE CITY MI 
 
KUNZ, DAVID M SWARTZ CREEK MI 
 
NYEHOLT, DAVID E ROCKFORD MI 
 
PEGLEY, MICHAEL A BIRCH RUN MI 
 
PELFRESNE, JAMES A KALAMAZOO MI 
 
PLEIMAN, JOSEPH M GLADWIN MI 
 
POWERSKI, RONALD D SHELBY TWP MI 
 
PUTMAN, LOWELL B ROCHESTER HILLS MI 
 
PUTMAN, MARK J ROCHESTER HILLS MI 
 
REDDER, JOEL D WATERFORD MI 
 
ROULO, PAUL T EASTPOINTE MI 
 
WAGNER, ADAM M DEXTER MI 
 
WESTERVELT, CHARLIE D KALAMAZOO MI 
 

Page 12 of 54



Page 13 of 54



Page 14 of 54



Page 15 of 54



Page 16 of 54



Page 17 of 54



Page 18 of 54



Page 19 of 54



Page 20 of 54



Page 21 of 54



Page 22 of 54



Page 23 of 54



Page 24 of 54



Page 25 of 54



Page 26 of 54



Page 27 of 54



Page 28 of 54



Page 29 of 54



Page 30 of 54



Page 31 of 54



Page 32 of 54



Page 33 of 54



Page 34 of 54



Page 35 of 54



Page 36 of 54



Page 37 of 54



Page 38 of 54



Page 39 of 54



Page 40 of 54



Page 41 of 54



Page 42 of 54



Page 43 of 54



Page 44 of 54



Page 45 of 54



Page 46 of 54



Page 47 of 54



Page 48 of 54



Page 49 of 54



Page 50 of 54



Page 51 of 54



Page 52 of 54



Page 53 of 54



 DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY A FFAIRS 
 BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 
 Plumbing Division 
 2501 Woodlake Circle 
 Okemos, MI 48864 
 (517) 241-9330 
 
 2015 Schedule of Plumbing Board Meetings and Examinations 

BOARD MEETINGS 
 
Board Date Location Time 
Tuesday, March 3, 2015 Okemos – Conference Room 3 10:00 AM 
Tuesday, June 9, 2015 Okemos – Conference Room 1 10:00 AM 
Wednesday, July 29, 2015 Escanaba – UP State Fair 8:15 AM 
Tuesday, September 22, 2015 Okemos – Conference Room 3 10:00 AM 
Tuesday, December 1, 2015 Okemos – Conference Room 3 10:00 AM 
 

EXAMINATION DATES 
Date and locations are subject to change. 

 
Master Plumber License Examinations 

Exam Date Location 
Wednesday, March 4, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, June 10, 2015 East Lansing 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 Escanaba 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 East Lansing 
 

Journey Plumber License Examinations 
Exam Date Location 
Wednesday, March 4, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, June 10, 2015 East Lansing 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 Escanaba 
Wednesday, September 23, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 East Lansing 
 

Plumbing Contractor License Examinations 
Exam Date Location 
Wednesday, March 18, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, June 17, 2015 East Lansing 
Thursday, July 30, 2015 Escanaba 
Wednesday, September 9, 2015 East Lansing 
Wednesday, December 16, 2015 East Lansing 
 
The meeting site and parking is accessible.  Individuals attending the meeting are requested to refrain from using heavily scented 
personal care products, in order to enhance accessibility for everyone.  People with disabilities requiring additional services 
(such as materials in alternative format) in order to participate in the meeting should call Sara Leiby at (517) 241-9330 at least 
10 work days before the event.  LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. 

Page 54 of 54


	Agenda
	September 16, 2014 Minutes 
	September Examination Minutes
	Examination Results
	Journey Plumber's Passed List
	Master Plumber's Passed List
	Plumbing Contractor's Passed List

	Applicants Appearing Before the Board
	Bruce, James F.
	Showalter, Mark A.
	Rogers, Charles P.
	Toepp, Jeffrey A.

	New Products,          MIFAB Inc., Big Max Large Plastic Grease Interceptors 
	Unfinished Business, NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings 
	2015 State Plumbing Board Schedule



